
Department of City Development, City of Milwaukee 
   
Invitation for Bid #57558                                                                   Addendum #2 
Carpentry Maintenance Services         January 13, 2015 

 
The time was inadvertently left out of Addendum No. 1.  Please note that bids are due on January 
20, 2015, by 11:00 a.m.   
 
In the Bid Package, the following additions/clarifications shall be included: 
 

1. For the contract awarded as a result of this Invitation to bid, all materials will be 
reimbursed at cost.  All references in the bid package pertaining to Unit Prices, shall 
include the cost for labor and equipment and other overhead costs already stated in the 
bid package, but not materials.  Materials shall be reimbursed at cost. 

 
2. In the Specifications, Section I (S), is added: 
 

S. REIMBURSEMENT FOR MATERIALS: Upon submittal of itemized store 
receipts, materials will be reimbursed at cost (i.e. without any markup).  Receipts 
shall be attached to invoices.  Please note, that the City of Milwaukee is exempt 
from Federal excise and Wisconsin sales taxes and therefore will not reimburse 
contractor for sales tax on any materials purchased to perform the services of the 
contract. 

 
3.  In the Specifications, Section II (F), LIVING WAGE APPLIES, the living wage rate 

should read $10.10, not $9.39. 
 
Questions received and Answers given: 
 

Question No. 1:  We are going to submit a bid for this project; I was wondering if you 
have the winning bid, the lowest, and the highest bid from the past?   
 
Answer No. 1:  Only one bid was received the last time there was an Invitation to Bid for 
this contract.  The amount of that bid, and therefore the amount for the current contract is 
$51.00 per hour. 
 
Question No. 2: What was the current hourly rate being charged for this service?  
 
Answer No. 2:  The current hourly rate being charged is $51.00 per hour. 
 
Question No. 3: What was the per time trip charge being charged for this service? 
 
Answer No. 3:  The current contract does not include a trip charge rate. 
 
Question No. 4: If there is no current contractor rates, does DCD have an 
estimated hourly charge and trip charge? 
 
Answer No. 4: No. 

THIS ADDENDUM TO THE INVITATION TO BID AND SPECIFICATIONS IS ISSUED TO MODIFY, 
CLARIFY OR CORRECT THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS AND IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF SAID 
DOCUMENTS. 



 
Question No. 5: What kind of work will be performed, what kind of materials will the 
contract be required in order to do the project? For example, if an exterior door is 
required, does the City reimburse the contractor or will the City provide the door, 
hardware, lumber and necessary materials for installation or does that have to somehow 
be calculated into the hourly rate? 
 
Answer No. 5:  The work shall be general carpentry maintenance services (examples 
may include repairing handrails, stairs, doors, etc.).  Materials are to be purchased by the 
contractor.  Materials will be reimbursed at cost (i.e. without any markup). 
 
Question No. 6: Our client is bidding on this job and the bonding company wants to 
verify that with the optional two additional one year terms, would you accept our Annual 
renewable Performance/Payment Bond if they are awarded the contract?  
 
Answer No. 6: Pursuant to the Invitation to Bid, there is no requirement for a 
performance/payment bond. 
 

 
 
ALL BIDDERS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT AND ACCEPTANCE OF 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 (DATED January 13, 2015) FOR THIS INVITATION FOR BID 
#57558, BY SIGNING IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AND SUBMITTING THE SIGNED 
ADDENDUM WITH YOUR BID.  BIDS SUBMITTED WITHOUT THIS ADDENDUM WILL 
BE CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIGNED THIS _________ DAY OF _________________, 2015. 
 

________________________________________________ 
SIGNATURE 

 
_________________________________________________ 

COMPANY NAME  
 


